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Patricia Georgee 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Shawn, 

Darren Churchill 
Friday, 15 March 2013 10:22 AM 
FAD 
Davey: Serial litigant 

This might be of interest to you. re: the bad character of the person we are dealing with in this business: 

htqJ://www.austlii .edu.au/cgi-
bin/sinosrch.cgi?query=Davey+herbst&results=50&submit=Search&mask world=&mask path=&callback=on&me 
thod=auto&meta=%2Fau 

Regards, 
Darren 

Darren Churchill 
llii: , I I • 1 

• I . t, Australian Democrats 

Sent from my iPhone 
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1. Davey v Herbst, Herbst and Bray [2012] ACTCA 31 (8 May 2012) [lOO%] 
(From uoreme Court of the ACT- Court of Appeal; 8 May 2012; 35 KB) f'LawCite 

2. Davey and Bray v Herbst & anorf2011 ] ACTSC 112 !20 July 2011 ) [97%] 
(From Supreme Court of the ACT; 20 July 2011; 57 KB) f'LawCite * 

3. Davey v Herbst. Herbst and Bray !No. 2) [20121 ACTCA 19 !26 April 2012) [88%] 
(From Suoreme Court of the ACT- Court of Anpeal; 26 April 2012; 108 KB) f!LawCite 

4. Davey v Herbst and Bray [2011 ] ACTCA 27 (23 December 2011) [86%] 
(From Supreme Court of the ACT - Court of Apoeal; 23 December 2011; 51 KB) f' LawClte ~'t 

5. Davey v Herbst & Ors [20131 HCASL 36 ( 13 March 2013 ) [85%] 
(From High Court of Australia Special Leave Disoositions; 13 March 2013; 5 KB) f'LawClte 

6. (PDFI Victorian Government Gazette. No P8. 28 May 1990,1 [10%] 
(From Victorian Government Gazelles; 28 May 1990; 1238 KB) f'LawClte 

7. (PDFI Victorian Government Gazette. No P9. 26 June 1989. I [6%] 
(From Victorian Government Gazelles; 26 June 1989; 1183 KB) f'LawClte 

8. Bray and Commissioner for ACT Revenue [2007) ACTAAT 15123 July 2007) [6%] 
(From Administrative Apoe~ l s Tribunal of the ACT; 23 July 2007; 56 KB) f'LawCite 

9. (PDFJ Victorian Government Gazette. No 43.23 March 1927. 1375- Page 1412 [3%] 
(From Victorian Government Gazelles; 23 March 1927; 8 KB) f'LawClte 

I 0. (PDFI Victorian Government Gazette. No 161. 25 November 1925. 3809 [2%] 
(From Victorian Government Gazettes; 25 November 1925; 310 KB) f'LawClte 

11. (PDFI Victorian Government Gazette. No 161, 25 November 1925. 3809 - Page 3846 [I%] 
(From Victorian Government Gazettes; 25 November 1925; 8 KB) f'LawCite 

12. (PDFI Victorian Government Gazette, No 35, 14 May 1975, 1135 [I%] 
(From Victorian Government Gazettes; 14 May 1975; 385 KB) f'LawCite 

13. (PDFJ Victorian Government Gazette, No 107.2 July 1935. 1769 [I%] 
(From Victorian Government Gazelles; 2 July 1935; 94 KB) f'LawClte 

14. (PDFJ Victorian Government Gazette, No 46, 23 May 1983 , 1215 [I%] 
(From Victorian Government Gazelles; 23 May 1983; 113 KB) f'LawClte 

15. (PDFJ Victorian Government Gazette. No 2], 3 June 1987.1305 [I%] 
(From Victorian Government Gazelles; 3 June 1987; 436 KB) f'LawClte 

16. (PDFJ Victorian Government Gazette. No 58. 6 July 1977. 2211 [I%] 
(From Victorian Government Gazelles; 6 July 1977; 338 KB) II'LawClte 

17. (PDFI Victorian Government Gazette, No 25, 7 April 1965, 1141 [I%] 
(From Victorian Government Gazettes; 7 April 1965; 40 I KB) f'LawClte 

18. (PDFJ Victorian Government Gazette. No 43,23 March 1927. 1375 [I%] 
(From Victorian Government Gazettes; 23 March 1927; 305 KB) f'LawClte 

19. Security for Costs and Associated Costs Orders [20121 NSWLRC 137 [I%] 
(From New South Wales Law Reform Commission- Reoorts; 555 KB) f'LawClte 

20. High Court of Australia Bulletin [2013] HCAB 2 (20 March 2013) [I%] 
(From High Court of Australia Bulletins; !54 KB) II'LawClte 
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